
Operations Department   

 

 

Date:  September 3, 2024 

From: Engineering & Infrastructure Division 

To:  Ian Search, Planner 1 

Re:  Committee of Adjustment – September 18, 2024 – A/27/2024 

Operations has reviewed A-27-2024 – 1220 Faith Drive application and offer the following 
comments: 
  

• It appears that there has been mutual access provided from 1220 Faith Drive to 1216 
Faith Drive. Confirmation of a mutual agreement will be required, or alternatively, 
access will need to be closed to 1216 Faith Drive from the subject property.  

 

 
______________________________________________ 
Team Leader – Development Engineering and Approvals 
 
Approved by: Krystal Kalbol, P.Eng. 


